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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Mitchell-Walker-Hollberg House is a two-story white frame building
which commands a view of a large cleared acreage among the low hills outside
of the town of Griffin. Built in 1842, the structure is a good example of
a provincial Greek Revival home. A portico of four square-profile Doric
columns and simply molded entablature is included under the triangular gable
of the roof which covers the body of the house. Rectangular fan and side
lights under a low profile triangular pediment frame the entrance doorway.
Tall nine-over-nine light windows in the first floor, a type common in
Piedmont Georgia well into the late 1830's, support the early 1840's dating
of the structure.

The house was bu11t on a plan typical of plantation plain style build-
ings of the period. Two rooms up and down were separated by a central hall,
and a shed extended across the back. End chimneys which served the front
rooms are still extant while the rear fireplaces of the shed rooms have
been removed. An additional wing on the northwest side, now a part of the
remodeled kitchen, was the original kitchen. This wing was served by the
chimney which separated it from the shed and was surrounded on the exterior
by porches. The shed rooms and most of the porch space have been incorpor-
ated into a larger wing which now extends from the rear of the main body
of the structure.

Inside, the original wide pine planking, painted white, is visible in
the entrance hall walls and ceiling. Original floors of wide pine boards
are extant in some rooms, while worn boards in others have been replaced by
planking of the same width. Especially interesting details of the interior
include the walnut balustrade of the closed string, straight-run stairway
and the walnut mantel of the east parlor. Cornice boards with gold-leaf
moldings and walnut-grained panels are also original details remaining in
this room. In other rooms mantels which were originally marbelized have
been painted white. Original doors, one with a pgrtl?n\gf its wood-graining
extant, exist throughout the house. "0"/!7
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The name Double Cabins, given to this house because it faced the old
stage coach stop across the road that was known by that name, reflects the
long history of the home. Throughout this history the house and much of
the original acreage including a family graveyard have been handed down to
the descendants of its builder, Shatteen Mitchell. The house which Mitchell
built in 1842 is a good example of the provincial adaptation of Greek Revi-
val forms to an upcountry Georgia plantation home. 7

Shatteen C. Mitchell, born in Amelia County, Virginia,and raised in
Abbeville, South Carolina, came to Jasper County, Georgia in 1825 with his
bride, Mahalah Burnett. A manufacturer of cotton gins, Mitchell moved in
1839 to Spalding (at the time a part of original Henry County) County and
subsequently built a gin factory in Griffin. 1In 1842, Mitchell and a
relative, John R. Clark, bought at sheriff's sale land lots numbered eighty
and eighty-one of the second district of original Henry County. This land
was being sold to satisfy the debts of Henry B. Williams, presumably the
builder c. 1823 of the old stage coach stop and post office known as Double
Cabins. Mitchell soon began construction of his home across the road from
this structure. Now, unfortunately gone, the stage coach stop was a typical
dog-trot building made up of two rectangular structures connected by an
open breezeway. After Shatteen's first wife died in 1852, he remarried and
moved into Griffin where he ran a hotel and where he is buried. The eldest
son of Shatteen and Mahalah, John Henry Mitchell, who had worked with his
father both in the gin factory and on the family land, then lived in the
homeplace. Both he, who died in 1912, and his wife, Rebecca Freeman Mitchdl,
who died in 1917, are buried in the small family graveyard to the east of
the house. During the Civil War, John and Rebecca adopted Leonora Lee
Sawyer, a small child who had been displaced by the war. This daughter,
Nora Mitchell, and her husband James H. Walker had a son, Mitchell Walker,
who moved into the house in 1917. 1In 1962 Mitchell and his wife celebrated
their fiftieth wedding anniversary there. The following year Mitchell
Walkew died and in 1967, at his wife's death, the property passed to its
present owner, their daughter, Emma Walker Holberg.

Two additions, one the west wing c. 1900 and the other the recent
remodeling in the rear, have been made to this house. Repair work has
covered the cracks in upstairs ceiling planking with plaster, worn floor
boards in some rooms have been changed, some baseboard and door moldings
replaced with similar features from other houses in the area, and the
originally grained mantels painted white. With the exception of these
changes, this simple Greek Revival country home still stands with most of
its striking interior and exterior details intact. O0ld outbuildings, some
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8. Significance

now moved a short distance to create a driveway, also remain on the property.
The smoke house, a light house which housed early electric light machinery,
and the hen house were once lined up in a ‘row to the west of the house. On
the other side of the home is the family graveyard. Surrounded by old mag-
nolia and cedar trees, Double Cabins dominates its site and commands a view
of the land where the old settlement of Double Cabins was located soon after
the territory was ceded from the Creek Indians and where later Shatteen
Mitchell located his cotton gin. The combination of house and grounds creates
a place which represents well an 1mportant part of the history of both town
and surrounding area. :
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